

ORDINANCE NO. 25-_____

AN ORDINANCE ORDERING A SPECIAL ELECTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUBMITTING PROPOSED CHARTER AMENDMENTS TO THE REGISTERED VOTERS OF THE CITY OF DENTON REPLACING ALL INSTANCES OF GENDERED LANGUAGE WITH NON-GENDERED LANGUAGE; RESOLVING CONFLICTS WITH STATE LAW AND MODIFYING VAGUE OR UNCLEAR LANGUAGE, AND INCREASING THE TERM OF THE MUNICIPAL JUDGE FROM TWO YEARS TO FOUR YEARS; TO BE HELD ON MAY 3, 2025; PRESCRIBING THE TIME, MANNER, AND CONDUCT OF THE SPECIAL ELECTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH A JOINT ELECTION AGREEMENT AND CONTRACT FOR ELECTION SERVICES WITH THE ELECTION ADMINISTRATOR; PRESCRIBING THE FORM OF THE BALLOT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Denton City Charter was last amended in 2017; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds the proposed Charter amendments are in the public interest and do not contain more than one subject each; NOW, THEREFORE,

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DENTON HEREBY ORDAINS:

SECTION 1. In accordance with the provisions of Tex. Loc. Gov't Code § 9.004, there shall be submitted to the voters of the City of Denton, Texas, at a special charter election to be held on May 3, 2025, amendments to the Home-Rule Charter of the City of Denton, Texas and the form of the ballot shall be substantially as follows:

PROPOSITION A

SHALL THE CITY CHARTER BE AMENDED TO REPLACE ALL INSTANCES OF GENDERED LANGUAGE WITH NON-GENDERED LANGUAGE?

YES _____ NO _____

PROPOSITION B

SHALL THE CITY CHARTER BE AMENDED TO RESOLVE CONFLICTS WITH STATE LAW AND MODIFY VAGUE OR UNCLEAR LANGUAGE?

YES _____ NO _____

PROPOSITION C

SHALL THE TERM OF THE MUNICIPAL JUDGE BE INCREASED FROM 2 YEARS TO 4 YEARS?

YES _____ NO _____

SECTION 2. The proposed amendments to the Home-Rule Charter of the City of Denton are attached as Exhibit A and are shown by including those amended portions of the existing Charter which will be retained in normal type, the deleted text in the existing Charter being shown as strikeouts, and new or additional text to the existing Charter shown as underlined.

SECTION 3. The polling places shall be designated by the Denton County Elections Administrator (the “Elections Administrator”) in accordance with the provisions of a joint election agreement and contract for election services (the “Agreement”) with the Elections Administrator. The locations of such polling places are set forth in Exhibit B, attached hereto. Exhibit B shall be modified to include additional or different election day polling places designated by the Elections Administrator and to conform to the Agreement.

SECTION 4. Early voting shall be conducted by personal appearance at the locations, dates and times set forth in Exhibit C, attached hereto, and during the early voting period as required or permitted by law. Exhibit C shall be modified to include additional or different early voting locations designated by the Elections Administrator and to conform to the Agreement.

SECTION 5. The most accurate information on election day and early voting locations and voting times can be found or obtained by visiting the Denton County webpage noted below or contacting said County as noted:

Denton County Elections Administrator
701 Kimberly Drive, Suite A100
Denton, Texas 76208
(940) 349-3200 – Phone
(940) 349-3201 – Facsimile
elections@dentoncounty.com
<https://www.votedenton.com/upcoming-election-information/>

SECTION 6. The Elections Administrator shall serve as the early voting clerk in accordance with the terms of the Agreement. The main early voting location for the election shall be at the following address:

Denton County Elections Administrator
701 Kimberly Drive, Suite A100
Denton, Texas 76208

SECTION 7. The manner of holding such election and all questions pertaining thereto shall be governed by the Charter of the City of Denton, the Constitution and election laws of the State of Texas, the Voting Rights Act of 1965, as amended, insofar as they may be applicable.

SECTION 8. If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase, or word in this Ordinance, or application thereof to any person or circumstance is held to be unconstitutional, such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance, the City Council of the City of Denton hereby declares that they would have enacted such remaining portions despite any such invalidity.

SECTION 10. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and approval.

The motion to approve this Ordinance was made by _____ and seconded by _____; this Ordinance was passed and approved by the following vote [__ - __]:

	Aye	Nay	Abstain	Absent
Mayor Gerard Hudspeth:	_____	_____	_____	_____
Vicki Byrd, District 1:	_____	_____	_____	_____
Brian Beck, District 2:	_____	_____	_____	_____
Paul Meltzer, District 3:	_____	_____	_____	_____
Joe Holland, District 4:	_____	_____	_____	_____
Brandon Chase McGee, At Large Place 5:	_____	_____	_____	_____
Jill Jester, At Large Place 6:	_____	_____	_____	_____

PASSED AND APPROVED this the _____ day of _____, 2025.

GERARD HUDSPETH, MAYOR

ATTEST:
LAUREN THODEN, CITY SECRETARY

BY: _____

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:
MACK REINWAND, CITY ATTORNEY

BY:  _____

ORDENANZA NÚM. 25-_____

ORDENANZA QUE DECRETA UNA ELECCIÓN ESPECIAL CON LA FINALIDAD DE PRESENTAR MODIFICACIONES PROPUESTAS RESPECTO A LOS ESTATUTOS A LOS VOTANTES REGISTRADOS DE LA CIUDAD DE DENTON PARA QUE SUSTITUYAN TODOS LOS CASOS DE LENGUAJE CON SESGO DE GÉNERO POR LENGUAJE SIN SESGO DE GÉNERO; QUE RESUELVE CONFLICTOS CON LA LEY ESTATAL Y QUE MODIFICA EL LENGUAJE VAGO O CONFUSO; QUE AUMENTA EL PERÍODO DEL JUEZ MUNICIPAL DE DOS A CUATRO AÑOS; QUE SE CELEBRARÁ EL DÍA 3 DE MAYO DE 2025; QUE DICTAMINA EL HORARIO, LA MODALIDAD Y LA EJECUCIÓN DE LA ELECCIÓN ESPECIAL, DE CONFORMIDAD CON UN ACUERDO ELECTORAL CONJUNTO Y UN CONTRATO DE SERVICIOS ELECTORALES CON EL ADMINISTRADOR ELECTORAL; QUE DICTAMINA LA MODALIDAD DE LA BOLETA ELECTORAL; Y QUE DISPONE UNA FECHA DE ENTRADA EN VIGOR.

POR CUANTO, los Estatutos de la Ciudad de Denton se modificaron por última vez en el año 2017; y

POR CUANTO, el Concejo Municipal considera que las modificaciones propuestas a los Estatutos son de interés público y no incluyen más de un tema cada una; POR LO TANTO,

EL CONCEJO DE LA CIUDAD DE DENTON DECRETA LO SIGUIENTE:

SECCIÓN 1. De conformidad con las disposiciones de la Sección (§) 9.004 del Código de Gobierno Local de Texas, se presentarán a los votantes de la Ciudad de Denton (Texas), en una elección especial respecto a los Estatutos que se celebrará el día el 3 de mayo de 2025, modificaciones a los Estatutos de Autonomía de la Ciudad de Denton (Texas). La modalidad de la boleta electoral será en esencia la siguiente:

PROPUESTA A

¿SE DEBEN MODIFICAR LOS ESTATUTOS DE LA CIUDAD PARA SUSTITUIR TODOS LOS CASOS DE LENGUAJE CON SESGO DE GÉNERO POR LENGUAJE SIN SESGO DE GÉNERO?

SÍ _____ NO _____

PROPUESTA B

¿SE DEBEN MODIFICAR LOS ESTATUTOS DE LA CIUDAD PARA RESOLVER CONFLICTOS CON LA LEY ESTATAL Y MODIFICAR EL LENGUAJE VAGO O CONFUSO?

SÍ _____ NO _____

PROPUESTA C

¿SE DEBE AUMENTAR EL PERIODO DEL JUEZ MUNICIPAL DE 2 A 4 AÑOS?

SÍ _____

NO _____

SECCIÓN 2. Las modificaciones propuestas a los Estatutos de Autonomía de la Ciudad de Denton se adjuntan como Anexo A y se muestran mediante la inclusión de aquellas partes modificadas de los Estatutos existentes, que se conservarán en tipografía normal, el texto eliminado en los Estatutos existentes se muestra como tachado y el texto nuevo o adicional a los Estatutos existentes se muestra como subrayado.

SECCIÓN 3. Los lugares de votación serán designados por el Administrador Electoral del Condado de Denton (el “Administrador Electoral”), de conformidad con las disposiciones de un acuerdo electoral conjunto y un contrato de servicios electorales (el “Acuerdo”) con el Administrador Electoral. Las sedes de dichos lugares de votación se establecen en el Anexo B, adjunto al presente documento. El Anexo B se modificará para incluir lugares de votación adicionales o diferentes para el día de la elección designados por el Administrador Electoral y para cumplir con el Acuerdo.

SECCIÓN 4. La votación anticipada se llevará a cabo mediante comparecencia personal en las sedes, fechas y horarios establecidos en el Anexo C, adjunto al presente documento, y durante el período de votación anticipada conforme lo exija o permita la ley. El Anexo C se modificará para incluir sedes de votación anticipada adicionales o diferentes designadas por el Administrador Electoral y para cumplir con el Acuerdo.

SECCIÓN 5. La información más exacta sobre el día de la elección, las sedes de votación anticipada y los horarios de votación se puede encontrar u obtener visitando la página web del condado de Denton que se indica a continuación o comunicándose con dicho condado como se indica:

Administrador Electoral del Condado de Denton
701 Kimberly Drive, Suite A100
Denton, Texas 76208
Teléfono: (940) 349-3200
Fax: (940) 349-3201
elections@dentoncounty.com
<https://www.votedenton.com/upcoming-election-information/>

SECCIÓN 6. El Administrador Electoral actuará como secretario de votación anticipada, de conformidad con los términos del Acuerdo. La sede principal de votación anticipada para las elecciones se ubicará en la siguiente dirección:

Administrador Electoral del Condado de Denton
701 Kimberly Drive, Suite A100
Denton, Texas 76208

SECCIÓN 7. La modalidad de celebración de dicha elección y todas las cuestiones al respecto se regirán por los Estatutos de la Ciudad de Denton, la Constitución y las leyes electorales del Estado de Texas, la Ley de Derechos Electorales de 1965, con sus modificaciones, en la medida en que sean aplicables.

SECCIÓN 8. Si cualquier sección, subsección, párrafo, oración, cláusula, frase o palabra de esta Ordenanza, o su aplicación a cualquier persona o circunstancia, se considera inconstitucional, dicha decisión no afectará la validez de las partes restantes de esta Ordenanza. El Concejo

Municipal de la Ciudad de Denton declara por la presente que habría promulgado dichas partes restantes a pesar de dicha invalidez.

SECCIÓN 10. Esta Ordenanza entrará en vigor inmediatamente tras su promulgación y aprobación.

La moción para aprobar esta Ordenanza fue formulada por _____ y secundada por _____; la Ordenanza fue promulgada y aprobada por la siguiente votación [____ - ____]:

	Sí	No	Abstención	Ausente
Gerard Hudspeth, alcalde:	_____	_____	_____	_____
Vicki Byrd, Distrito 1:	_____	_____	_____	_____
Brian Beck, Distrito 2:	_____	_____	_____	_____
Paul Meltzer, Distrito 3:	_____	_____	_____	_____
Joe Holland, Distrito 4:	_____	_____	_____	_____
Brandon Chase McGee, posición en general 5:	_____	_____	_____	_____
Jill Jester, posición en general 6:	_____	_____	_____	_____

PROMULGADA Y APROBADA el día _____ de _____ de 2025.

GERARD HUDSPETH, ALCALDE

DOY FE:
LAUREN THODEN, SECRETARIA DE LA CIUDAD

POR: _____

APROBADO EN CUANTO A LA FORMA JURÍDICA:
MACK REINWAND, ABOGADO DE LA CIUDAD

POR: _____

EXHIBIT A

Proposed Amendments to the Home-Rule Charter of the City of Denton, Texas

In accordance with the provisions of Tex. Loc. Gov't Code § 9.004, there shall be submitted to the voters of the City of Denton, Texas, at a special charter election to be held on May 3, 2025, amendments to the Home-Rule Charter of the City of Denton, Texas. The following proposed amendments to the Home-Rule Charter of the City of Denton are shown by including those portions of the existing Charter which will be retained in normal type, the deleted text in the existing Charter being shown as strikeouts, and new or additional text to the existing Charter shown as underlined.

AMENDMENT A

SHALL THE CITY CHARTER BE AMENDED TO REPLACE ALL INSTANCES OF GENDERED LANGUAGE WITH NON-GENDERED LANGUAGE?

If Proposition A is approved by the majority of voters voting at the election, the City Charter is amended to read as follows:

1. Article I, Section 1.07 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 1.07. Gender neutral.

Whenever used in this Charter, a word importing ~~the masculine~~ a specific gender only shall extend and be applied to include ~~females~~ all genders, and, where applicable, to firms, partnerships, and corporations, ~~as well as males.~~

2. Article II, Section 2.02(a)-(b) of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

- (a) Each member of the council, in addition to having the other qualifications prescribed by law:

- (1) Shall be registered to vote in the city;
- (2) Shall have domiciled for at least one year next preceding the member's election within the corporate limits of Denton and, if running within a single member geographic district, or at large place five (5) requiring a domicile in district one (1) or two (2), or at large place six (6) requiring a domicile in district three (3) or four (4), as set forth in Section 2.01, for at least one year preceding ~~his or her~~ the election in the district in which elected; further, shall continuously be domiciled within the corporate limits of Denton and, if elected within a single member geographic district, or at large place five (5) requiring a domicile in district one (1) or two (2), or at large place six (6) requiring a domicile in district three (3) or four (4), in the district in which elected throughout ~~his or her~~ the term of office.
- (3) Shall not hold any other public office of emolument;
- (4) Shall have and maintain the eligibility requirements for municipal officers set forth in Section 141.001 of the Texas Election Code, Vernon's Texas Civil Statutes Annotated hereinafter referred to as "Election Code" as it may now read or hereafter be amended.

- (b) If a member of the council shall, after being elected, cease to possess any of these qualifications or eligibility requirements, or shall hold another office of emolument, or enter a plea of guilty to a felony, or be convicted of a felony ~~he or she~~ the member shall immediately forfeit ~~his or her~~ office.

3. Article II, Section 2.10 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 2.10. Council not to interfere in appointments or removals.

Neither the council nor any of its members shall direct or request the appointment of any person to, or ~~his or her~~ removal from, office by any officer appointed by the city council under Section 2.08 of this Charter or by any of ~~his or her~~ the officer's subordinates. Except for the purpose of inquiry, the council and its members shall deal with the administrative service solely through the officers appointed by the city council and neither the council nor any member thereof shall give orders to any subordinates of the officers appointed by the city council, either publicly or privately.

4. Article II, Section 2.12 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 2.12. City secretary.

The city secretary shall be appointed by the city manager subject to the approval of the council. ~~He~~ The city secretary shall serve as clerk of the council, give notice of its meetings, keep the journal of its proceedings, authenticate by ~~his~~ the city secretary's signature and record in full in a book kept for the purpose all ordinances and resolutions, and perform such other duties as this charter may provide or as the city manager may assign ~~him~~.

5. Article II, Section 2.13(a) of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

- (a) Prior to the end of each fiscal year, the council shall designate a certified public accountant who, as of the end of the fiscal year, shall make an independent audit of accounts and other evidences of financial transactions of the city government and shall submit ~~his~~ a report to the council and to the city manager. Such accountant shall have no personal interest, direct or indirect, in the fiscal affairs of the city government or of any of its officers. ~~He~~ The accountant shall not maintain any accounts or records of the city business, but within specifications approved by the council, shall post-audit the books and documents kept by the department of finance and any separate or subordinate accounts kept by any other office, department or agency of the city government.

6. Article III, Section 3.01(e) of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

- (e) Neither the mayor nor any member of the council shall become a candidate for election to any position on the council, other than for reelection to the same seat, unless such candidate shall first submit to the city secretary ~~his~~ a written resignation from the council to be effective at the time of the canvass of the results of the next regularly scheduled election. If such candidate's unexpired term would otherwise extend beyond the date of such canvass, the city secretary shall notify the council and an election shall be held on the date of the next regularly scheduled election to fill the unexpired term of said resigning councilmember.

7. Article III, Section 3.02 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 3.02. Nominations.

- (a) Any qualified person may have ~~his or her~~ their name placed on the ballot as a candidate for councilmember by filing with the city secretary not more than ninety (90) days nor less than thirty (30) days prior to the date of election an application in substantially the following form:

I, _____, do hereby declare that I am a candidate for the Council of the City of Denton and request that my name be printed upon the official Ballot for that office in the next city election. I am aware of the nepotism law, chapter 573 of the Government Code. I am qualified to serve on the council with respect to the qualifications set forth in the Charter. I reside at _____, Denton, Texas.

	Signed
--	--------

The foregoing petition was filed with the City Secretary on the ____ day of _____, 19__.

	City Secretary
--	----------------

- (b) As an alternative method, any qualified person may be nominated for councilmember by a written petition signed by the greater twenty five (25) qualified voters of the city or one-half of one percent of the total votes received by all candidates for mayor in the most recent mayoral general election, provided the candidate signs the petition certifying ~~his or her~~ acceptance. One such petition shall be circulated and signed for each nominee or candidate. With each signature shall be stated the place of residence of the signer, giving the street and number or other description sufficient to identify it. Nominating petitions shall be filed with the city secretary not more than ninety (90) days nor less than thirty (30) days before the election day, and shall be in substantially the following form:

We, the undersigned electors of the City of Denton, hereby nominate _____ whose residence address is _____ as a candidate for councilmember of the City of Denton, to be voted for at the election to be held on the ____ day of _____, 19__; and we individually certify that we are qualified to vote for a candidate for the council.

Name	Address	Date of Signing
------	---------	-----------------

(Spaces for the greater twenty five (25) or one-half of one percent of the total votes received for candidates for Mayor signatures and required data)

Acceptance of Nomination

I am qualified to serve on the council of the City of Denton with respect to the qualifications set forth in this Charter. I hereby accept the nomination for councilmember and agree to serve if elected.

	Signature of Candidate
--	------------------------

Statement of Circulator

The undersigned is the circulator of the foregoing petition containing signatures. Each signature was appended thereto in my presence and is the genuine signature of the person whose name it purports to be.

	Signature of Circulator
	Address of Circulator

The foregoing petition was filed with the City Secretary on the ____ day of _____, 19__.

	City Secretary
--	----------------

8. Article III, Section 3.03 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 3.03. Official ballot.

The city secretary shall make up the official ballot from the names presented to ~~him~~the city secretary. The order in which the names of the candidates for each place shall appear on the ballot shall be determined by lot in a drawing held under the supervision of the city secretary, at which drawing each candidate or ~~his~~the candidate's designated representative shall have a right to be present. All official ballots shall be printed at least twenty (20) days prior to the date of any general or special election, and absentee voting shall be governed by the general laws of the State of Texas.

9. Article III, Section 3.04(c) of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

- (c) Immediately after the election results have been declared the mayor shall deliver certificates of election to the successful candidates. Each ~~councilman~~councilmember shall take the oath of office as soon thereafter as practicable at which time ~~his~~the term of office shall begin.

10. Article IV, Section 4.03 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 4.03. Form of petition, committee of petitioners.

Initiative petition papers shall contain the full text of the proposed ordinance. Referendum petition papers shall contain the full text of the ordinance which they propose to repeal. The signatures to initiative or referendum petitions need not all be appended to one paper, but to each separate petition there shall be attached a statement of the circulator thereof as provided by this section. Each signer shall sign ~~his~~the signer's name in ink or indelible pencil and shall give after ~~his~~the signer's name ~~his~~the signer's place of residence by street and number, or other description sufficient to identify the place. There shall appear on each petition the names and addresses of the same five (5) electors, who, as a committee of the petitioners, shall be regarded as responsible for the circulation and filing of the petition. Attached to each separate petition paper there shall be an affidavit of the circulator thereof that ~~he~~the circulator, and ~~he~~the circulator only, personally circulated the foregoing paper, that it bears a stated number of signatures, that all the signatures were appended thereto in ~~his~~the circulator's presence and that ~~he~~the circulator believes them to be the genuine signatures of the persons whose names they purport to be.

11. Article IV, Section 4.04 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 4.04. Filing, examination and certification of petitions.

All papers comprising an initiative or referendum petition shall be assembled and filed with the city secretary as one instrument. Within twenty (20) days after a petition is filed, the city secretary shall determine whether each paper of the petition bears the required affidavit of the circulator and whether the petition is signed by a sufficient number of qualified voters. After completing ~~his~~an examination of the petition, the city secretary shall certify the result thereof to the council at its next regular meeting. If ~~he~~the city secretary shall certify that the petition is insufficient ~~he~~the city secretary shall set forth in ~~his~~the certificate the particulars in which it is defective and shall at once notify the committee of the petitioners of ~~his~~those findings.

12. Article IV, Section 4.05 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 4.05. Amendment of petitions.

An initiative or referendum petition may be amended at any time within ten (10) days after the notification of insufficiency has been sent by the city secretary, by filing a supplementary petition upon additional papers signed

and filed as provided in the case of an original petition. The city secretary shall within five (5) days after such an amendment is filed, examine the amended petition and, if the petition is still insufficient, the city secretary ~~he~~ shall file ~~his~~ a certificate to that effect in ~~his~~ the city secretary's office and notify the committee of the petitioners of ~~his~~ those findings and no further action shall be had on such insufficient petition. The findings of the insufficiency of a petition shall not prejudice the filing of a new petition for the same purpose.

13. Article IV, Section 4.12 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 4.12. Recall petition, committee of petitioners.

Recall petition papers shall contain the name of the councilman councilmember (or names of the councilmen councilmembers) whose removal is sought, and a clear and concise statement of the grounds for ~~his~~ (or their) removal. There shall appear at the head of each petition the names and addresses of five electors, who, as a committee of the petitioners shall be regarded as responsible for the circulation and filing of the petition. Each signer of any petition paper shall sign ~~his~~ the signer's name in ink or indelible pencil and give after ~~his~~ the signer's name ~~his~~ the signer's place of residence by street and number, or other description sufficient to identify the place, and the date ~~his~~ the signer's signature was affixed. No signature to such petition shall remain effective or be counted which was placed thereon more than forty-five (45) days prior to the filing of such petition with the city secretary. The signatures to a recall petition need not all be appended to one paper, but to each separate petition there shall be attached an affidavit of the circulator thereof that ~~he~~ the circulator, and ~~he~~ the circulator only, personally circulated the foregoing paper, that it bears a stated number of signatures, that all signatures were appended thereto in ~~his~~ the circulator's presence and that ~~he~~ the circulator believes them to be the genuine signatures of the persons whose names they purport to be.

14. Article IV, Section 4.13 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 4.13. Filing and certification of petitions, recall election.

- (a) All papers comprising a recall petition shall be assembled and filed with the city secretary as one instrument. Within seven (7) days after a petition is filed, the city secretary shall determine whether each paper bears the names of five (5) electors who constitute a committee of the petitioners, and the required affidavit of the circulator thereof, and whether the petition is signed by qualified voters of the constituency of the councilmember whose removal is sought equal in number to at least twenty-five (25) percent of the number of the votes cast for that councilmember and all of ~~his~~ that councilmember's opponents in the last preceding general municipal election in which ~~he~~ the councilmember was a candidate. As used herein "constituency" shall mean the qualified voters eligible to vote for the councilmember whose removal is sought, either by geographical district or at large, as the case may be.
- (b) If the city secretary finds the petition insufficient ~~he~~ the city secretary shall return it to the committee of the petitioners, without prejudice, however, to the filing of a new petition based upon new and different grounds, but not upon the same grounds. If the city secretary finds the petition sufficient and in compliance with the provisions of this Article of the Charter ~~he~~ the city secretary shall submit the petition and ~~his~~ the certificate of its sufficiency to the council at its next regular meeting and immediately notify the ~~councilman~~ councilmember whose removal is sought of such action.
- (c) If the councilman councilmember whose removal is sought does not resign within seven (7) days after such notice the city council shall thereupon order and fix a date for holding a recall election not less than thirty (30) nor more than sixty (60) days after the petition has been presented to the council. If no general election is to be held within this time the council shall provide for a special election.

15. Article IV, Section 4.15 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 4.15. Results of recall election.

If a majority of the votes cast at a recall election shall be against the recall of the ~~councilman~~ councilmember named on the ballot, ~~he~~ the councilmember shall continue in office. If a majority of the votes cast at a recall election be for the recall of the ~~councilman~~ councilmember named on the ballot, ~~he~~ the councilmember shall be deemed removed from office and the vacancy shall be filled in the manner prescribed in Article II, section 2.04 of this charter.

16. Article IV, Section 4.16 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 4.16. Limitations on recalls.

No petition shall be filed against a councilmember within six (6) months after ~~he~~ the councilmember takes office nor against a councilmember who has been subjected to a recall election and not removed thereby until at least six (6) months after such election. Should a regular election occur during the time when a recall petition is current and should the person(s) being recalled be reelected, the recall petition shall be null and void.

17. Article V, Section 5.01 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 5.01. The city manager: Qualifications.

The city manager shall be chosen by the council solely on the basis of ~~his~~ the appointee's executive and administrative qualifications with special reference to ~~his~~ the appointee's actual experience in or ~~his~~ the appointee's knowledge of accepted practice in respect to the duties of ~~his~~ the office, as hereinafter set forth, provided that any person who is appointed city manager must have had at least two (2) years of experience as a city manager or assistant city manager, or the equivalent thereof. At the time of ~~his~~ the appointment ~~he~~ the appointee need not be a resident of the city or state but during ~~his~~ the appointee's tenure of office ~~he~~ the appointee shall reside within the city.

18. Article V, Section 5.02(a) of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

- (a) The council shall appoint the city manager for an indefinite term and may remove ~~him~~ the city manager by a majority vote of its members. At least thirty (30) days before such removal shall become effective, the council shall by a majority vote of its members adopt a preliminary resolution stating the reasons for ~~his~~ the removal. The city manager may reply in writing and may request a hearing at a public meeting of the council, which shall be held not earlier than twenty (20) days nor later than thirty (30) days after the filing of such request. Pending such hearing the council may suspend the city manager from duty but may not suspend or reduce ~~his~~ the city manager's salary. After such public hearing, if one be requested, and after full consideration, the council by majority vote of its members may adopt a final resolution of removal.

19. Article V, Section 5.03 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 5.03. The city manager: Powers and duties.

The city manager shall be the chief executive officer and the head of the administrative branch of the city government. ~~He~~ The city manager shall be responsible to the council for the proper administration of all affairs of

the city placed under the city manager's ~~his~~ control by this Charter or by ordinance or resolution of the council, and to that end ~~he~~ the city manager shall:

- (a) Appoint and remove any employee of the city, except as otherwise provided by this Charter and except as ~~he, or she~~ the city manager may authorize the head of a department to appoint and remove subordinates in such department.
- (b) Prepare the annual budget and submit it to the council and be responsible for its administration after adoption.
- (c) Prepare and submit to the council at the end of the fiscal year a complete report on the finances and administrative activities of the city for the preceding year.
- (d) Attend all meetings of the council, with the right to take part in the discussion, but having no vote.
- (e) Keep the council advised of the financial condition and future needs of the city and make such recommendations as may seem to ~~him~~ the city manager desirable.
- (f) Appoint, subject to the approval of the council, the city secretary.
- (g) Perform such other duties as may be prescribed by this Charter or required of ~~him~~ the city manager by the council not inconsistent with this Charter.

20. Article V, Section 5.04 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 5.04. Absence of city manager.

To perform ~~his~~ the duties during ~~his~~ the temporary absence or disability, the [city] manager shall designate by letter filed with the city secretary a qualified administrative officer of the city. The administrative officer thus designated shall perform the duties of the [city] manager until ~~he~~ the city manager shall return or ~~his~~ the city manager's disability shall cease or until the council by resolution designates another officer of the city to perform such duties.

21. Article VI, Section 6.01 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 6.01. City attorney: appointment.

The city attorney, who shall be head of the legal department, shall be a qualified attorney-at-law licensed to practice in the State of Texas. ~~He, or she~~ The city attorney shall be appointed by the council, and serve at the pleasure of the city council. ~~He, or she~~ the city attorney shall receive such compensation as may be fixed by the council.

22. Article VI, Section 6.02 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 6.02. City attorney: powers and duties.

- (a) The city attorney shall represent the city in all litigation and controversies and shall prosecute all cases brought before the municipal court. ~~He, or she~~ The city attorney shall draft, approve or file ~~his, or her~~ the city attorney's written opinion on the legality of every proposed ordinance before it is acted upon by the council, and shall pass upon all documents, contracts and other legal instruments in which the city may have an interest.
- (b) ~~He, or she~~ The city attorney shall be the legal advisor of the city manager, city council, and of all boards, commissions, agencies, officers and employees with respect to any legal question involving their official

powers or duties. ~~He, or she~~ The city attorney shall perform such other duties as may be required by statute, by this Charter or by ordinance.

- (c) The council may authorize the appointment of such assistant city attorneys as may be needed to perform the duties of this department. The city attorney may designate an assistant city attorney to act as city attorney in case of ~~his or her~~ the city attorney's temporary absence of not more than three weeks. The council may authorize the appointment of a temporary city attorney to act for the city attorney in the case of a longer temporary absence or disability.

23. Article VI, Section 6.03(b, d) of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

- (b) The municipal judge shall preside over the municipal court. The municipal judge shall be a qualified attorney-at-law licensed to practice in the State of Texas in good standing and shall have such other qualifications as required by subchapter FF of chapter 30 of the Texas Government Code and other applicable laws as these laws may now read or hereafter be amended. ~~He or she~~ The municipal judge shall be appointed by, and shall serve at the pleasure of the council. The municipal judge shall receive such compensation as may be fixed by the council. The municipal judge shall have all the powers and duties assigned to a municipal judge by the Charter, other city ordinances, subchapter FF of chapter 30 of the Texas Government Code, or other applicable state laws.

...

- (d) The council may appoint such assistant municipal judges or additional municipal judges as may be necessary to perform the duties of the municipal court or a temporary municipal judge to act for the municipal judge in the case of ~~his or her~~ the municipal judge's temporary absence or disability, and such assistant, additional, or temporary municipal judge shall receive such compensation as may be set by the council. All such assistant, additional, or temporary municipal judges, when appointed, shall have all of the other powers and duties assigned to the municipal judge herein.

24. Article X, Section 10.02(b) of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

- (b) None of the appointed members shall hold any other public office or position in the city while serving on the planning and zoning commission. The planning and zoning commission shall elect its ~~chairman~~ chair from among its members. Seven (7) members shall serve without pay and shall adopt such rules and regulations as they deem best governing their actions, proceedings, deliberations, and the times and places of meetings, subject to council review.

25. Article X, Section 10.03(b)(2) of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 10.03. Planning and zoning commission: Powers and duties.

- (2) Request additional assistance for special survey work of the city manager, who may at ~~his~~ the city manager's discretion assign to the planning and zoning commission, employees of any administrative department or direct such department to make special studies requested by the commission.

26. Article XII, Section 12.07(b, d) of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

- (b) The city manager and director of utilities shall be ex officio members of the board. They shall attend all meetings of the board and shall have the right to discuss any matter that is under consideration by the board but shall have no vote.

...

- (d) At its organizational meeting, and annually thereafter as soon as the newly appointed member (or members) has qualified; the board shall select from its own membership a chair~~man~~, vice-chair~~man~~, and secretary. A majority of the regularly appointed members shall constitute a quorum. The board shall determine its own rules and order of business. The board shall meet at least once each month; all meetings shall be conducted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, as it may now read or hereafter be amended and all other applicable laws and a permanent record of proceedings shall be maintained, except as otherwise provided by law.

27. Article XIV, Section 14.06 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 14.06. Oath of office.

Every officer of the city shall before entering upon the duties of ~~his~~ office take and subscribe to the following oath or affirmation, to be filed and kept in the office of the city secretary:

"I, _____, do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will faithfully execute the duties of the office of _____ of the City of Denton, Texas, and will to the best of my ability preserve, protect and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this State and the Charter and ordinances of this City; and I furthermore solemnly swear (or affirm) that I have not directly or indirectly paid, offered or promised to pay, contributed or promised to contribute any money, or valuable thing, or promised any public office or employment, as a reward for the giving or withholding a vote at the election at which I was elected. (or if the office is one of appointment, "to secure my appointment.") So Help Me God."

AMENDMENT B

SHALL THE CITY CHARTER BE AMENDED TO RESOLVE CONFLICTS WITH STATE LAW AND MODIFY VAGUE OR UNCLEAR LANGUAGE?

If Proposition B is approved by the majority of voters voting at the election, the City Charter is amended to read as follows:

- 1. Article II, Section 2.04 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 2.04 - Vacancies in Council.

Where a vacancy in any place on the council, including that of mayor, shall occur, the vacant place shall be filled by a special election, and, where necessary, by a runoff election, in the same manner as provided in this Charter for the regular election of the councilperson. Such special election shall be held on the first authorized uniform election date following the creation of the vacancy ~~occurring on or after the thirtieth day after the date the election is ordered~~ in accordance with the requirements of the Election Code and all other applicable laws. The runoff election, where necessary, shall be held in accordance with the requirements of the Election Code and all other applicable laws; provided, however, that where a vacancy shall occur within one hundred and twenty (120) days of a regular election, no special election to fill the vacancy shall be called, unless more than one vacancy occurs.

- 2. Article III, Section 3.01(b) of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

(b) ~~On the first Saturday in April immediately following adoption of Section 2.01 and the drawing of election district boundaries by the council,~~ On the uniform election day for municipal elections in May established by the Election Code, the voters shall elect:

- (1) The mayor, place seven (7), for a term of two (2) years.
- (2) Two (2) councilmembers, places five (5) and six (6), for terms of two (2) years each.
- (3) One (1) councilmember for an interim term of one (1) year. This position shall be denominated for such interim term as place four (4) and such councilmember shall be elected from the city at large and may be a resident of any district.

At the next following regular annual municipal election after the one referred to above in this section, the district and at large system provided in Section 2.01 shall take full effect.

3. Article IV Section 4.08 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 4.08 - Submission of electors.

If the council shall fail to pass an ordinance proposed by initiative petition, or shall pass it in a form different from that set forth in the petition therefor, or if the council shall fail to repeal a referred ordinance, the proposed or referred ordinance shall be submitted to the electors ~~not less than thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days from the date the council takes its final vote thereon.~~ at the next uniform election date in accordance with the Election Code and all other applicable laws. If no regular election is to be held within such period the council shall provide for a special election.

4. Article IV, Section 4.17 of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 4.17 - District judge may order election.

Should the city council fail or refuse to order any recall election when all of the requirements for such election have been complied with by the petitioning electors in conformity with this Article of the charter, ~~then it shall be the duty of the District Judge of Denton County~~ then any citizen may file for a writ of mandamus from a District Judge of Denton County or other court, upon proper application therefor, to order such election and effectuate the provisions of this Article of the charter.

AMENDMENT C

SHALL THE TERM OF THE MUNICIPAL JUDGE BE INCREASED FROM TWO YEARS TO 4 YEARS?

If Proposition C is approved by the majority of voters voting at the election, the City Charter is amended to read as follows:

1. Article II, Section 6.03(b) of the Charter shall be amended to read as follows:

- (b) The municipal judge shall preside over the municipal court. The municipal judge shall be a qualified attorney at-law licensed to practice in the State of Texas in good standing and shall have such other qualifications as required by subchapter FF of chapter 30 of the Texas Government Code and other

applicable laws as these laws may now read or hereafter be amended. He or she shall be appointed by, and shall serve at the pleasure of the council for a term of four-years. The municipal judge shall receive such compensation as may be fixed by the council. The municipal judge shall have all the powers and duties assigned to a municipal judge by the Charter, other city ordinances, subchapter FF of chapter 30 of the Texas Government Code, or other applicable state laws.

ANEXO A

Modificaciones propuestas a los Estatutos de Autonomía de la Ciudad de Denton (Texas)

De conformidad con las disposiciones de Sección (§) 9.004 del Código de Gobierno Local de Texas, se presentarán a los votantes de la Ciudad de Denton (Texas), en una elección especial respecto a los Estatutos que se celebrará el día el 3 de mayo de 2025, modificaciones a los Estatutos de Autonomía de la Ciudad de Denton (Texas). Las siguientes modificaciones propuestas a los Estatutos de Autonomía de la Ciudad de Denton se muestran mediante la inclusión de aquellas partes de los Estatutos existentes, que se conservarán en tipografía normal, el texto eliminado en los Estatutos existentes se muestra como tachadura y el texto nuevo o adicional a los Estatutos existentes se muestra como subrayado.

MODIFICACIÓN A

¿Se deben modificar los Estatutos de la Ciudad para sustituir todos los casos de lenguaje con sesgo de género por lenguaje sin sesgo de género?

Si la propuesta A es aprobada por la mayoría de los votantes que votan en la elección, los Estatutos de la Ciudad se modifican para que se lean de la siguiente manera:

1. El Artículo I de la Sección 1.07 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 1.07. Neutralidad de género.

Siempre que se utilice en estos Estatutos, una palabra que esté solo en ~~género masculino~~ un género específico se ampliará y se aplicará para incluir a mujeres todos los géneros y, cuando corresponda, a empresas, asociaciones y corporaciones, ~~así como a hombres~~.

2. El Artículo II de la Sección 2.02(a)-(b) de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:
 - (a) Cada concejal, además de tener las demás calidades que prescribe la ley...
 - (1) Estará registrado para votar en la Ciudad;
 - (2) Habrá tenido su domicilio durante al menos un año inmediatamente anterior a su elección dentro de los límites urbanos de Denton y, si se postula dentro de un distrito geográfico uninominal, o en la posición en general cinco (5) que exige un domicilio en los distritos uno (1) o dos (2), o en la posición en general seis (6) que exige un domicilio en los distritos tres (3) o cuatro (4), como se establece en la Sección 2.01, durante al menos un año anterior a su elección en el distrito en el que fue elegido; además, habrá tenido su domicilio de manera continua dentro de los límites urbanos de Denton y, si es elegido dentro de un distrito geográfico uninominal, o en la posición en general cinco (5) que exige un domicilio en los distritos uno (1) o dos (2), o en la posición en general seis (6) que exige un domicilio en los distritos tres (3) o cuatro (4), en el distrito en el que fue elegido durante todo su mandato.
 - (3) No podrá desempeñar ningún otro cargo público remunerado;

(4) Tendrá y mantendrá los requisitos de elegibilidad para funcionarios municipales establecidos en la Sección 141.001 del Código Electoral de Texas, Legislación Civil Comentada de Texas, de Vernon, en adelante denominado "Código Electoral", según su redacción actual o con sus modificaciones en el futuro.

(b) Si un miembro del concejo, tras ser elegido, deja de ostentar alguna de estas calidades o requisitos de elegibilidad, o se desempeña en otro cargo remunerado, o se declara culpable de un delito grave, o recibe una condena por un delito grave, el miembro perderá inmediatamente su cargo.

3. El Artículo II de la Sección 2.10 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 2.10. El Concejo no interferirá en nombramientos ni destituciones.

Ni el Concejo ni ninguno de sus miembros ordenarán ni solicitarán el nombramiento de ninguna persona para un cargo, ni su destitución, por parte de ningún funcionario nombrado por el Concejo Municipal, de conformidad con la Sección 2.08 de estos Estatutos, ni por cualquiera de sus subordinados. Salvo para efectos de consulta, el Concejo y sus miembros lidiarán el servicio administrativo exclusivamente mediante los funcionarios nombrados por el Concejo Municipal. Ni el Concejo ni ninguno de sus miembros darán órdenes a ningún subordinado de los funcionarios nombrados por dicho Concejo, ni de manera pública ni privada.

4. El Artículo II de la Sección 2.12 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 2.12. Secretario municipal.

El secretario municipal será nombrado por el administrador municipal, sujeto a la aprobación del Concejo. Él El secretario municipal se desempeñará como secretario del Concejo, dará aviso de sus reuniones, llevará el diario de sus procedimientos, autenticará mediante su la firma del secretario municipal y registrará en su totalidad en un libro llevado para esa finalidad todas las ordenanzas y resoluciones, y desempeñará cualesquiera otras obligaciones que estos Estatutos puedan disponer o que el administrador municipal pueda asignarle.

5. El Artículo II de la sección 2.13(a) de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

(a) Antes de finalizar cada año fiscal, el Concejo nombrará a un contador público certificado que, a partir del final del año fiscal, llevará a cabo una auditoría independiente de las cuentas y demás evidencias de las transacciones financieras del gobierno municipal y presentará su un informe ante el Concejo y ante el administrador municipal. Dicho contador no tendrá ningún interés personal, directo o indirecto, en los asuntos fiscales del gobierno municipales o de ninguno de sus funcionarios. Él El contador no conservará ninguna cuenta ni registro de los asuntos municipales; sin embargo, dentro de las especificaciones aprobadas por el Concejo, auditará de manera posterior tanto los libros y documentos conservados por el Departamento de Finanzas como cualquier cuenta separada o subordinada conservada por cualquier otra oficina, departamento o agencia del gobierno municipal.

6. El Artículo III de la sección 3.01(e) de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

(e) Ni el alcalde ni ningún miembro del Concejo podrá ser candidato para una elección a ningún puesto en el Concejo, excepto para reelección al mismo escaño, a menos que dicho candidato primero presente ante el secretario municipal su una renuncia por escrito al Concejo para que entre en vigor al momento del escrutinio de los resultados de la siguiente elección programada regularmente. Si el mandato no vencido

de dicho candidato se prolongara más allá de la fecha de dicho escrutinio, el secretario municipal notificará al Concejo y se celebrará una elección en la fecha de la siguiente elección programada regularmente para cubrir el mandato no vencido de dicho concejal renunciante.

7. El Artículo III de la Sección 3.02 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 3.02. Nominaciones.

- (a) Cualquier persona calificada puede incluir su nombre en la boleta electoral como candidato a concejal presentando ante el secretario municipal en un periodo no mayor a noventa (90) días ni menor a treinta (30) días antes de la fecha de la elección una solicitud que, en esencia, tenga la siguiente modalidad:

Yo, _____, declaro por la presente que soy candidato para el Concejo de la Ciudad de Denton y solicito que mi nombre aparezca impreso en la boleta electoral oficial para ese cargo en la próxima elección municipal. Tengo conocimiento de la legislación contra el nepotismo (capítulo 573 del Código de Gobierno). Cuento con las calificaciones para desempeñarme en el Concejo con respecto a las calidades establecidas en los Estatutos. Resido en _____, Denton (Texas).

	Firmado
--	---------

La petición anterior se presentó ante el secretario municipal el día ____ de _____ de 19__.

	Secretario municipal
--	----------------------

- (b) Como método alternativo, cualquier persona calificada puede ser nominada para concejal mediante una petición por escrito y firmada por la mayoría de los veinticinco (25) votantes calificados de la Ciudad o bien la mitad del uno por ciento del total de votos recibidos por todos los candidatos a alcalde en la elección general para alcalde más reciente, siempre y cuando el candidato firme la petición certificando su aceptación. Se divulgará y firmará una petición de este tipo por cada nominado o candidato. Mediante cada firma se expresará el lugar de residencia del firmante, dando la calle y número u otra descripción suficiente para su identificación. Las peticiones de nominación se presentarán ante el secretario municipal a más tardar noventa (90) días ni menos de treinta (30) días antes del día de la elección. En esencia, tendrán la siguiente modalidad:

Nosotros, los electores abajo firmantes de la Ciudad de Denton, nominamos por la presente a _____, cuya dirección de residencia es _____, como candidato para concejal de la Ciudad de Denton, que se votará en la elección que se llevará a cabo el día ____ de _____ de 19__; certificamos de manera individual que estamos calificados para votar por un candidato para el Concejo.

Nombre	Dirección	Fecha de firma
--------	-----------	----------------

(Espacios para la mayoría de veinticinco (25) o la mitad del uno por ciento del total de votos recibidos para candidatos a alcalde firmas y datos requeridos).

Aceptación de la nominación

Cuento con las calificaciones para desempeñarme en el Concejo de la Ciudad de Denton con respecto a las calidades establecidas en estos Estatutos. Acepto por la presente la nominación para concejal y me comprometo a desempeñarme si soy elegido.

	Firma del candidato
--	---------------------

Declaración del divulgador

El abajo firmante es el divulgador de la petición anterior que contiene firmas. Cada firma se adjuntó en mi presencia y es la firma genuina de la persona cuyo nombre pretende llevar.

	Firma del divulgador
	Dirección del divulgador

La petición anterior fue presentada ante el secretario municipal el día ____ de _____ de 19__.

	Secretario municipal
--	----------------------

8. El Artículo III de la Sección 3.03 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 3.03. Boleta electoral oficial.

El secretario municipal confeccionará la boleta electoral oficial con los nombres que le sean presentados ~~a él~~. El orden en que aparecerán en la boleta electoral los nombres de los candidatos para cada posición se determinará mediante sorteo realizado bajo la supervisión del secretario municipal, en cuyo sorteo cada candidato o su representante designado tendrá derecho a estar presente. Todas las boletas electorales oficiales se imprimirán por lo menos veinte (20) días antes de la fecha de la elección general o especial. La votación a distancia se registrará por las leyes electorales generales del Estado de Texas.

9. El Artículo III de la Sección 3.04(c) de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

- (c) Inmediatamente después de proclamados los resultados de la elección, el alcalde entregará los certificados de elección a los candidatos ganadores. Cada concejal prestará juramento al cargo lo antes posible, momento en el que comenzará su mandato.

10. El Artículo IV de la Sección 4.03 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 4.03. Modalidad de petición, comité de peticionarios.

Los documentos de peticiones de iniciativa contendrán el texto completo de la ordenanza propuesta. Los documentos de peticiones de referendo contendrán el texto completo de la ordenanza que se propone derogar. Las firmas de las peticiones de iniciativa o de referendo no necesitan estar todas adjuntas a un solo documento, pero a cada petición por separado se adjuntará una declaración del divulgador de la misma, según lo dispuesto en esta sección. Cada firmante firmará su nombre con tinta o lápiz indeleble e indicará después de su nombre su lugar de residencia mediante calle y número, o bien otra descripción suficiente para identificar el lugar. En cada petición aparecerán los nombres y direcciones de los mismos cinco (5) electores, que, como comité de peticionarios, serán considerados responsables de la divulgación y presentación de la petición. Junto a cada petición por separado se incluirá una declaración jurada del divulgador de que ~~él esta persona~~, y solo ~~él esta persona~~, divulgó personalmente el documento anterior, que contiene una cantidad determinada de firmas, que todas las firmas se adjuntaron en su presencia y que ~~él el divulgador~~ considera que son las firmas genuinas de las personas cuyos nombres pretenden llevar.

11. El Artículo IV de la Sección 4.04 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 4.04. Presentación, análisis y certificación de peticiones.

Todos los documentos que componen una petición de iniciativa o de referendo se reunirán y presentarán ante el secretario municipal como un solo instrumento. En un periodo de veinte (20) días siguientes a la presentación de una petición, el secretario municipal determinará si cada documento de la petición contiene la declaración jurada requerida del divulgador y si la petición está firmada por una cantidad suficiente de votantes calificados. Después de finalizar su análisis de la petición, el secretario municipal certificará el resultado de la misma al Concejo en su próxima reunión ordinaria. Si certifica que la petición es insuficiente, indicará en su certificado los detalles en que es defectuosa y notificará de inmediato sus conclusiones al comité de peticionarios.

12. El Artículo IV de la Sección 4.05 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 4.05. Modificación de peticiones.

Una petición de iniciativa o de referendo puede modificarse en cualquier momento en un periodo de diez (10) días siguientes a que el secretario municipal haya enviado la notificación de insuficiencia mediante la presentación de una petición complementaria junto con documentos adicionales firmados y presentados según lo dispuesto en el caso de una petición original. El secretario municipal, en un periodo de cinco (5) días siguientes a la presentación de dicha modificación, analizará la petición modificada y, si la petición sigue siendo insuficiente, ~~él~~ dicha persona archivará su certificado a tal efecto en su oficina, notificará sus conclusiones al comité de peticionarios y no se tomarán más medidas sobre dicha petición insuficiente. Las conclusiones de la insuficiencia de una petición no perjudicarán la presentación de una nueva petición con el mismo objeto.

13. El Artículo IV de la Sección 4.12 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Artículo 4.12. Petición de revocatoria, comité de peticionarios.

Los documentos de peticiones revocatorias contendrán el nombre del concejal (o los nombres de los concejales) cuya destitución se busca, así como una declaración clara y concisa de los motivos de su destitución. En el encabezado de cada petición figurarán los nombres y direcciones de cinco electores, que, como comité de peticionarios, serán considerados responsables de la divulgación y presentación de la petición. Cada firmante de cualquier petición firmará con su nombre con tinta o lápiz indeleble e indicará después de su nombre su lugar de residencia mediante calle y número, o bien otra descripción suficiente para identificar el lugar, y la fecha en que se estampó su firma. Ninguna firma en dicha petición permanecerá vigente ni será contabilizada si se colocó en la misma más de cuarenta y cinco (45) días antes de la presentación de dicha petición ante el secretario municipal. No es necesario que todas las firmas de una petición revocatoria se adjunten a un solo documento, pero junto a cada petición por separado se incluirá una declaración jurada del divulgador de que ~~él~~ esta persona, y solo ~~él~~ esta persona, divulgó personalmente el documento anterior, que contiene una cantidad determinada de firmas, que todas las firmas se adjuntaron en su presencia y que ~~él~~ el divulgador considera que son las firmas genuinas de las personas cuyos nombres pretenden llevar.

14. El Artículo IV de la Sección 4.13 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 4.13. Presentación y certificación de peticiones, elección revocatoria.

- (a) Todos los documentos que componen una petición revocatoria se reunirán y presentarán ante el secretario municipal como un solo instrumento. En un periodo de siete (7) días siguientes a la presentación de una petición, el secretario municipal determinará si cada documento lleva los nombres de cinco (5) electores que constituyen un comité de peticionarios, y la declaración jurada requerida del divulgador de la misma, y si la petición está firmada por votantes calificados del electorado del concejal cuya destitución se busca en un número igual a por lo menos el veinticinco (25) por ciento de la cantidad de votos emitidos para ese concejal y todos sus oponentes en la última elección municipal general anterior en la que fue candidato. Tal como se utiliza en este documento, “electorado” significará los votantes calificados elegibles para votar por el concejal cuya destitución se busca, ya sea por distrito geográfico o en general, según sea el caso.
- (b) Si el secretario municipal considera insuficiente la petición, la devolverá al comité de peticionarios, sin perjuicio, sin embargo, de que se presente una nueva petición fundada en motivos nuevos y diferentes, pero no en los mismos. Si el secretario municipal considera que la petición es suficiente y satisface las disposiciones de este Artículo de los Estatutos, presentará la petición y su certificado de suficiencia ante el Concejo en su siguiente reunión ordinaria y notificará de inmediato de dicha medida al concejal cuya destitución se busca.
- (c) Si el concejal cuya destitución se busca no renuncia en un periodo de siete (7) días después de dicha notificación, el Concejo Municipal ordenará y fijará una fecha para la celebración de una elección revocatoria no menos de treinta (30) ni más de sesenta (60) días después de que la petición haya sido presentada ante el Concejo. Si no se ha de celebrar una elección general dentro de este plazo, el Concejo dispondrá que se celebre una elección especial.

15. El Artículo IV de la Sección 4.15 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 4.15. Resultados de la elección revocatoria.

Si la mayoría de los votos emitidos en una elección revocatoria son en contra de la revocación del concejal nombrado en la boleta electoral, ésta persona continuará en el cargo. Si la mayoría de los votos emitidos en una elección revocatoria son a favor de la revocación del concejal nombrado en la boleta electoral, se reconsiderará a esta persona destituida de su cargo y la vacante se cubrirá de la manera prescrita en el Artículo II de la Sección 2.04 de estos Estatutos.

16. El Artículo IV de la Sección 4.16 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Secciones 4.16. Limitaciones a revocatorias.

No se podrá presentar ninguna petición contra un concejal en un periodo de seis (6) meses siguientes a su toma de posesión, ni contra un concejal que haya sido sometido a una elección revocatoria y no haya sido destituido por esta hasta por lo menos seis (6) meses después de dicha elección. Si se celebra una elección regular durante el momento en que esté vigente una petición revocatoria y se vuelve a elegir a la(s) persona(s) que se revocará(n), la petición revocatoria será nula y sin efecto.

17. El Artículo V de la Sección 5.01 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 5.01. Administrador municipal: calidades

El administrador municipal será elegido por el Concejo únicamente en función de sus calidades ejecutivas y administrativas, con especial referencia a su experiencia real o a sus conocimientos de la práctica aceptada con respecto a las obligaciones de su cargo, como se establece a continuación, siempre y cuando cualquier persona que sea nombrada administrador municipal haya tenido al menos dos (2) años de experiencia como administrador municipal o administrador municipal adjunto, o bien su equivalente. Al momento de su nombramiento, no necesitará ser residente de la Ciudad o del estado, aunque durante su mandato residirá dentro de la Ciudad.

18. El Artículo V de la Sección 5.02(a) de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

- (a) El Concejo nombrará al administrador municipal por un período indefinido y podrá destituirlo a esta persona por mayoría de votos de sus miembros. Al menos treinta (30) días antes de que dicha destitución entre en vigor, el Concejo, mediante mayoría de votos de sus miembros, adoptará una resolución preliminar en la que se expondrán los motivos de su destitución. El administrador municipal podrá contestar por escrito y solicitar una audiencia en una reunión pública del Concejo, que se celebrará no antes de veinte (20) días ni después de treinta (30) días tras la presentación de dicha solicitud. En espera de dicha audiencia, el Consejo puede suspender al administrador municipal de sus obligaciones, pero no puede suspender ni reducir su salario. Después de dicha audiencia pública, si se solicita, y después de una plena consideración, el Concejo, mediante mayoría de votos de sus miembros, puede adoptar una resolución definitiva de destitución.

19. El Artículo V de la Sección 5.03 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 5.03. Administrador municipal: facultades y obligaciones

El administrador municipal será el máximo funcionario ejecutivo y el jefe de la rama administrativa del gobierno municipal. Será responsable ante el Concejo de la administración adecuada de todos los asuntos de la Ciudad puestos bajo su control por estos Estatutos o por ordenanza o resolución del Concejo. A tal efecto, se encargará de lo siguiente:

- (a) Nombrar y destituir a cualquier empleado de la Ciudad, excepto que se disponga otra cuestión en estos Estatutos y excepto que ~~él o ella~~ dicho administrador autorice al jefe de un departamento a nombrar y destituir subordinados en dicho departamento.
- (b) Preparar el presupuesto anual, presentarlo ante el Concejo y ser responsable de su administración luego de su adopción.
- (c) Preparar y presentar ante el Concejo al final del año fiscal un informe completo de las actividades financieras y administrativas de la Ciudad durante el año anterior.
- (d) Asistir a todas las reuniones del Concejo, con derecho a tomar parte en los debates, aunque sin derecho a voto.
- (e) Mantener al tanto al Concejo sobre la situación financiera y las necesidades futuras de la Ciudad, así como hacer recomendaciones de esa índole cuando lo considere adecuado.
- (f) Nombrar, sujeto a la aprobación del Concejo, al secretario municipal.
- (g) Desempeñar cualquier otra obligación que puedan establecer estos Estatutos o que le exija el Concejo, conforme a estos Estatutos.

20. El Artículo V de la Sección 5.04 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 5.04. Ausencia del administrador municipal.

Para desempeñar sus obligaciones durante su ausencia temporal o incapacidad, el administrador [municipal] nombrará mediante una carta presentada ante el secretario municipal a un funcionario administrativo calificado de la Ciudad. El funcionario administrativo así nombrado desempeñará las obligaciones del administrador [municipal] hasta que regrese o cese su incapacidad, o bien hasta que el Concejo nombre mediante resolución a otro funcionario de la Ciudad para desempeñar dichas obligaciones.

21. El Artículo VI de la Sección 6.01 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 6.01. Abogado municipal: nombramiento.

El abogado municipal, que será el jefe del Departamento Jurídico, será un abogado calificado y autorizado para ejercer en el Estado de Texas. ~~Él o ella~~ Esta persona será nombrada por el Concejo Municipal y se desempeñará a voluntad de dicho Concejo. Recibirá la compensación que fije el Concejo.

22. El Artículo VI de la Sección 6.02 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 6.02. Abogado municipal: facultades y obligaciones.

- (a) El abogado municipal representará a la Ciudad en todos los litigios y controversias; también procesará todos los casos presentados ante el tribunal municipal. ~~Él o ella~~ Esta persona redactará, aprobará o presentará su dictamen por escrito sobre la legalidad de cada ordenanza propuesta antes de que el Concejo actúe sobre esta; asimismo, aprobará todos los documentos, contratos y otros instrumentos jurídicos en los que la Ciudad pueda tener interés.
- (b) ~~Él o ella~~ El abogado municipal será el asesor jurídico del administrador municipal, del Concejo Municipal y de todas las juntas, comisiones, agencias, funcionarios y empleados con respecto a cualquier cuestión jurídica que involucre sus facultades u obligaciones oficiales. ~~Él o ella~~ Esta persona desempeñará cualesquiera otras obligaciones que puedan exigirse por la ley, por estos Estatutos o por ordenanza.
- (c) El Consejo podrá autorizar el nombramiento de tales abogados municipales adjuntos cuando sea necesario para desempeñar las obligaciones de este departamento. El abogado municipal podrá nombrar a un abogado municipal adjunto para que actúe como abogado municipal en caso de su ausencia temporal de no más de tres semanas. El Concejo puede autorizar el nombramiento de un abogado municipal temporal para que actúe en nombre del abogado municipal en caso de una ausencia temporal o incapacidad más prolongada.

23. El Artículo VI de la Sección 6.03(b, d) de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

- (b) El juez municipal presidirá el tribunal municipal. El juez municipal será un abogado calificado, autorizado para ejercer en el Estado de Texas y con buena reputación; contará con las demás calificaciones exigidas por el subcapítulo FF del capítulo 30 del Código de Gobierno de Texas y otras leyes aplicables, según su redacción actual o con sus modificaciones en el futuro. Será nombrado por el Concejo y se desempeñará a voluntad de este. El juez municipal recibirá la compensación que fije el Concejo. El juez municipal tendrá

todos las facultades y obligaciones asignadas a un juez municipal por los Estatutos, otras ordenanzas municipales, el subcapítulo FF del capítulo 30 del Código de Gobierno de Texas u otras leyes estatales aplicables.

...

- (d) El Concejo puede nombrar tales jueces municipales adjuntos o jueces municipales adicionales cuando sea necesario para desempeñar las obligaciones del tribunal municipal o un juez municipal temporal para actuar en lugar del juez municipal en caso de su ausencia o incapacidad temporal. Dicho juez municipal adjunto, adicional o temporal recibirá la compensación que fije el Concejo. Todos estos jueces municipales adjuntos, adicionales o temporales, cuando sean nombrados, tendrán todas las demás facultades y obligaciones asignadas al juez municipal en el presente documento.

24. El Artículo X, Sección 10.02(b) de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

- (b) Ninguno de los miembros nombrados podrá ocupar ningún otro cargo o puesto público en la Ciudad mientras se desempeñe en la Comisión de Planificación y Zonificación. La Comisión de Planificación y Zonificación elegirá a su presidente entre sus miembros. Siete (7) miembros se desempeñarán sin goce de sueldo y adoptarán tales reglas y regulaciones que consideren que mejor rijan sus medidas, procedimientos, deliberaciones y los horarios y lugares de las reuniones, sujetos a revisión del Concejo.

25. El Artículo X de la Sección 10.03(b)(2) de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 10.03. Comisión de Planificación y Zonificación. Facultades y obligaciones

- (2) Solicitar asistencia adicional para trabajos especiales de inspección al administrador municipal, que podrá, a su discreción, asignar a la Comisión de Planificación y Zonificación empleados de cualquier departamento administrativo u ordenar a dicho departamento que efectúe inspecciones especiales solicitadas por la Comisión.

26. El Artículo XII de la Sección 12.07(b, d) de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

- (b) El administrador municipal y el director de servicios públicos serán miembros *ex officio* de la junta. Asistirán a todas las reuniones de la junta y tendrán derecho a debatir cualquier asunto que esté bajo consideración de la junta, pero no tendrán derecho a voto.

...

- (d) En su reunión organizativa, y cada año a partir de entonces, tan pronto como el (los) miembro(s) recién nombrado(s) haya(n) calificado, la junta seleccionará entre sus propios miembros un presidente, un vicepresidente y un secretario. La mayoría de los miembros regularmente nombrados constituirá *quorum*. La junta determinará sus propias reglas y orden del día. La junta se reunirá al menos una vez al mes; todas las reuniones se llevarán a cabo de conformidad con la Ley de Reuniones Públicas de Texas (capítulo 551 del Código de Gobierno de Texas), según su redacción actual o con sus modificaciones en el futuro, y todas las demás leyes aplicables, y se conservará un registro permanente de los procedimientos, excepto que la ley disponga otra cuestión.

27. El Artículo XIV de la Sección 14.06 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 14.06. Juramento al cargo

Todo funcionario de la ciudad, antes de asumir las obligaciones de su cargo, prestará y suscribirá el siguiente juramento o afirmación, que se archivará y conservarse en la oficina del secretario municipal:

"Yo, _____, juro (o afirmo) solemnemente que llevaré a cabo las obligaciones del cargo de _____ de la Ciudad de Denton (Texas), y que haré lo mejor que pueda para preservar, proteger y defender la Constitución y las leyes de los Estados Unidos y de este estado, así como los Estatutos y las ordenanzas de esta Ciudad. Además, juro (o afirmo) solemnemente que no he pagado, ofrecido ni prometido pagar, contribuido ni prometido contribuir con dinero u objeto de valor, ni he prometido cargo o empleo público alguno, de manera directa o indirecta, como recompensa por dar o retener un voto en la elección en la que fui elegido. (o si el cargo es de nombramiento, "para garantizar mi nombramiento"). Lo juro por Dios".

MODIFICACIÓN B

¿Se deben modificar los Estatutos de la Ciudad para resolver conflictos con la ley estatal y modificar el lenguaje vago o confuso?

Si la propuesta B es aprobada por la mayoría de los votantes que votan en la elección, los Estatutos de la Ciudad se modifican para que se lean de la siguiente manera:

1. El Artículo II de la Sección 2.04 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 2.04. Vacantes en el Concejo.

Quando se produzca una vacante en cualquier posición del Concejo, incluyendo el de alcalde, la posición vacante se cubrirá mediante una elección especial y, cuando sea necesario, mediante una elección de segunda vuelta, de la misma manera que se establece en estos Estatutos para la elección regular del concejal. Dicha elección especial se celebrará en la primera fecha electoral uniforme autorizada ~~después de la creación de la vacante que se produzca partir del trigésimo día después de la fecha en que se ordena la elección, de conformidad con los requisitos del Código Electoral y todas las demás leyes aplicables.~~ La elección de segunda vuelta, cuando sea necesaria, se celebrará de conformidad con los requisitos del Código Electoral y todas las demás leyes aplicables; sin embargo, cuando se produzca una vacante dentro de los ciento veinte (120) días de una elección regular, no se convocará a una elección especial para cubrir la vacante, a menos que se produzca más de una vacante.

2. El Artículo III de la Sección 3.01(b) de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

(b) ~~El primer sábado de abril inmediatamente posterior a la adopción de la Sección 2.01 y al trazado de los límites de los distritos electorales por parte del Concejo~~ El día de la elección uniforme de las elecciones municipales en mayo fijadas por el Código Electoral, los votantes elegirán lo siguiente:

- (1) El alcalde, posición siete (7), por un período de dos (2) años.

- (2) Dos (2) concejales, posiciones cinco (5) y seis (6), por períodos de dos (2) años cada uno.
- (3) Un (1) concejal por un período provisional de un (1) año. Este puesto se denominará por un período interino como la posición cuatro (4) y dicho concejal será elegido de la Ciudad en general y podrá ser residente de cualquier distrito.

En la siguiente elección municipal anual regular posterior a la mencionada anteriormente en esta sección, el sistema de distritos y de distritos generales previsto en la Sección 2.01 entrará en pleno vigor.

- 3. El Artículo IV de la Sección 4.08 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 4.08. Presentación de electores.

Si el Concejo no logra aprobar una ordenanza propuesta mediante una petición de iniciativa, o la aprueba en una modalidad diferente a la establecida en la petición para la misma, o si el Concejo no logra derogar una ordenanza remitida, la ordenanza propuesta o remita se presentará a los electores ~~no menos de treinta (30) días ni más de sesenta (60) días a partir de la fecha en que el Concejo haga su votación definitiva sobre la misma. Si no se celebra una elección regular dentro de dicho período, el Concejo dispondrá que se celebre una elección especial en la siguiente fecha electoral uniforme, de conformidad con el Código Electoral y otras leyes aplicables.~~

- 4. El Artículo IV de la Sección 4.17 de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:

Sección 4.17. El juez de distrito podrá ordenar una elección.

Si el Concejo Municipal no ordena o se niega a ordenar una elección revocatoria cuando todos los requisitos para dicha elección se han cumplido por parte de los electores solicitantes de conformidad con este Artículo de los Estatutos, ~~entonces será la obligación del juez de distrito del condado de Denton~~ entonces cualquier ciudadano puede presentar un recurso o mandato judicial por parte de un juez de distrito del condado de Denton o de otro tribunal, previa solicitud correspondiente, ordenar dicha elección y hacer vigentes las disposiciones de este Artículo de los Estatutos.

MODIFICACIÓN C

¿Se debe aumentar el periodo del juez municipal de dos a cuatro años?

Si la propuesta C es aprobada por la mayoría de los votantes que votan en la elección, los Estatutos de la Ciudad se modifican para que se lean de la siguiente manera:

- 1. El Artículo II de la Sección 6.03(b) de los Estatutos se modificará para que se lea de la siguiente manera:
 - (b) El juez municipal presidirá el tribunal municipal. El juez municipal será un abogado calificado, autorizado para ejercer en el Estado de Texas y con buena reputación; contará con las demás calificaciones exigidas por el subcapítulo FF del capítulo 30 del Código de Gobierno de Texas y otras leyes aplicables, según su redacción actual o con sus modificaciones en el futuro. Será nombrado por el Concejo y se desempeñará a voluntad de este por un periodo de cuatro años. El juez municipal recibirá la compensación que fije el Concejo. El juez municipal tendrá todos las facultades y obligaciones asignadas a un juez municipal por los Estatutos, otras ordenanzas municipales, el subcapítulo FF del capítulo 30 del Código de Gobierno de Texas u otras leyes estatales aplicables.

Exhibit B
Anexo B

ELECTION DAY BY PERSONAL APPEARANCE LOCATIONS (LUGARES DE VOTACIÓN EN EL DÍA DE ELECCIÓN POR APARICIÓN PERSONAL)					
May 3, 2025 - 7:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m. (3 de mayo de 2025 - 7:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.)					
District (distrito)	Location (lugar)	Address (direccion)	Room (sitio de votacion)	City (ciudad)	Zip (código postal)
1	Denton Civic Center	321 E. McKinney St.	Community Room	Denton	76201
1	MLK Recreation Center	1300 Wilson St.	Computer Lab	Denton	76205
2	North Branch Library	3020 N. Locust St.	Meeting Room	Denton	76209
2	Denton ISD Sisk Service Center Annex	230 N. Mayhill Rd.	Assembly Room	Denton	76208
3	Denia Recreation Center	1001 Parvin St.	Room B	Denton	76205
3	North Lakes Recreation Center	2001 W. Windsor Dr.	TBD	Denton	76207
3	University of North Texas	801 North Texas Blvd.	Greek Life Center	Denton	76201
4	Denton Fire Station #7	4201 Vintage Blvd	Community Room	Argyle	76226
4	Robson Ranch Clubhouse	9428 Ed Robson Cir.	Medina Room	Denton	76207
4	South Branch Library	3228 Teasley Ln.	Program Room	Denton	76210

*Note: City of Denton Precinct assignments will be determined by Denton County Elections Administration once all joint-election participants are known and their locations identified. Therefore, this list is not indicative of all election day locations to be used for the City of Denton and will be updated at a later date.

(*Aviso: la Ciudad de Denton precintos serán designados por el Administración Electoral del Condado de Denton cuando todos los participantes del acuerdo electoral conjunto serán conocidos y sus lugares identificados. Por lo tanto, este lista no indica todos los lugares de votación en el día de elección que serán usados por la Ciudad de Denton y será actualizado en una fecha más tarde.)

Exhibit C
Anexo C

May 3, 2025 General Election (Elección General - 3 de mayo de 2025)
Early Voting (Votación Adelantada)

Early Voting Locations Dates and Times: (<i>Fechas y horarios de los lugares de votación anticipada :</i>)		
April (<i>abril</i>) 22 - 26	Tuesday - Saturday (<i>martes - sábado</i>)	8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.
April (<i>abril</i>) 27	Sunday (<i>domingo</i>)	11:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.
April (<i>abril</i>) 28 - 29	Monday - Tuesday (<i>lunes - martes</i>)	7:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.

Location (<i>lugar</i>)	Address (<i>dirección</i>)	Room (<i>sitió de votación</i>)	City (<i>ciudad</i>)	Zip Code (<i>código postal</i>)
Denton Civic Center	321 E. McKinney St.	Community Room	Denton	76201
Denton County Elections Administration	701 Kimberly Dr.	A100	Denton	76208
Denton Fire Station #7	4201 Vintage Blvd	Community Room	Argyle	76226
MLK Recreation Center	1300 Wilson St.	Computer Lab	Denton	76205
North Branch Library	3020 N. Locust St.	Meeting Room	Denton	76209
North Lakes Recreation Center	2001 W. Windsor Dr.	Multipurpose Room A	Denton	76207
Robson Ranch	9428 Ed Robson Cir.	Medina Room	Denton	76207
South Branch Library	3228 Teasley Ln.	Program Room	Denton	76210
Texas Woman's University	TBD	TBD	Denton	76201

*Note: Early voting locations will be determined by Denton County Elections Administration once all joint-election participants are known and their locations identified. Therefore, this list is not indicative of all early voting locations to be used for the City of Denton and will be updated at a later date.

**Aviso: Las sedes de votación anticipada serán designados por el Administración Electoral de Condado de Denton cuando todos los participantes del acuerdo electoral conjunto serán conocidos y sus lugares identificados. Por lo tanto, esta lista no indica todas las sedes de votación anticipada que serán usados por la Ciudad de Denton y será actualizado en una fecha más tarde.*

Runoff Election: Saturday June 7, 2025

(*la elección de segunda vuelta : sábado 7 de junio de 2025*)

Runoff Election Early Voting Dates: Tuesday May 27, 2025 - Saturday May 31, 2025; Monday June 2, 2025 through Tuesday June 3, 2025

(*Fechas de votación anticipada: martes 27 de mayo de 2025 á sábado 31 de mayo de 2025; lunes 2 de junio de 2025 á martes 3 de junio de 2025*)